From: () (6), () (THE) . ,

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 12:54 PM

To: Mortison, J. Roger (FBI); (FBI); O'Reilly, Thomas

Ce: I e e, 7(C) I (F81);
(FBI) " -

Subject: Re: EGuardian relationship to the NSI

Sounds good. We should bring BRI

From: Morrison, J. Roger
RGH (D) (6), () (7))
elD) (G), (1) (7)C)
Sant: Wed Sep 22 12:51:36 2010
Subject: Re: EGuardian relationship to the NSI

» Q'Reilly, Thomas (OJP)

Thank you boss, | had not seen Tom's reply, Also, today at a WH IPC Kshemendra Paul, Dirsctor of PMISE requested |
provide him with an update paper on e{Suardian.

Roger

J. Roger Marrison
Bection Chief
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Counterterrorism Division
National Thraat Center Section
Office:
Cell:

Froni; I
To! ; O'Rellly, Thomas (0JP)

Ce: Morrison, J. Roger
Sent: Wed Sep 22 12;19:10 2010
Subject: Re: EGuardian relationship to the NSI

| arrt over seas untll monday, Just let me know when.

To: O'Rellly, Thomas {OJP);

(b) (6), () (7)(C)

Sant: Wed Sep 22 12:08:45 2010
Subject; Re; EGuardlan relatlonship to the NSI
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